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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 10:20 AM

To: '‘Kathy . Tokos@americanlandlease.com’
Cc: CarpAddressChange

Subject: RE: ADDRESS CORRECTION

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access L‘f

From: Kathy. Tokos@americaniandlease.com [mailto:Kathy. Tokos@americanlandlease,com]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 4:50 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: ADDRESS CORRECTION

Dear Sir/Madam:

[ just recently filed numerous 2010 LLC Annual Reports and discovered that ] was missing "Suite 200"
in the street address on the following under "Managing Member/Manager Name and Address."

Document N AIOP GULFSTREAM OUTLOTS, L.L.C.
Document N CAX CYPRESS GREENS, L.L.C.
Document No, CR GOLF COURSE MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.

Document No. M04000005078 ~ CRYSTAL BAY, L.L.C.
Document No. (NN O Y AL PALM VILLAGE, L.L.C.

Is 1t possible that you can correct these for me? 1 apologize for any inconvenience.

Kathy R. Tokos

Corporate Paralegal | American Land Lease, Ing.

380 Park Place Bivd,, Suite 200 | Clearwater, FL 33759
Phone: 727-726-8868 | Fax; 727-791-7920

E-mail: kathy.tokos@amerlcanlandlease.com

A4/20/2010



